BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Doug Story, Assistant Director of Community Services
DATE January 18, 2022

SUBJECT: Consider Adopting a Resolution Waiving the Facility Use and Staff
Fees at the Albert A. Chatigny Sr. Community Recreation Center
(CRC) for Boy Scout Troop 322

Background and Analysis:

Boys Scouts of America, Troop 322 is a nonprofit community organization that provides
opportunities to serve the community through volunteerism and provide purposeful
direction to young men. These young men have a strong desire to serve and support
the community of Beaumont while learning ethically valued life lessons.

Troop 322 has participated in numerous community events including Veterans Day
Parade, Annual Christmas Parade, Cherry Festival, the City Clean-up Day, and
Community Food Drives. They continually volunteer at City sponsored events and
serve the community in various ways.

The troop is requesting a fee waiver in the amount of $960 for an annual fundraiser they
would like to hold at the Albert A. Chatigny Sr. Community Recreation Center (CRC) for
the annual Troop 322 taco dinner fundraiser. This annual event raises much-needed
funding for the troop and is their first fundraiser since the on-set of COVID-19. These
fundraisers support the troop and help the boys with activities such as camping, rank
advancements, achievement awards, leadership training, and summer camp.

Fiscal Impact:

The total amount of facility use fees requested to be waived on a one time basis for this
fundraising event is $960 of which $500 is for the deposit. City staff estimates the cost
to prepare this report to be $98.



Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City of
Beaumont Authorizing the Waiver of a One-Time Facility Use Fee at the Albert A.
Chatigny Sr. Community Recreation Center (CRC) for Boy Scout Troop 322.”

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Facility Use Application
C. Fee Waiver Request



